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6. Issued By: Code| 03B 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

Department of Real Estate Services Department of Real Estate Services

Contracting and Procurement Division Contracting and Procurement Division

2000 14th Street N.W., Suite 500 2000 14th Street N.W., Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20009 Washington, D.C. 20009
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X) |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCAM-2010-B-0135

9B. Dated (See Item 11)
7-Jun-10

10A. Medification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code]| ] Facility|

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

|| The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [_lis extended. [x_[is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) _|A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [ |is not, |x |is required to sign this document and return 1 copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including salicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The subject solicitation is hereby amended as follows:
(1). Questions and Answers (Attachment A)

(2). Sign in Sheet for pre-bid meeting held on June 14, 2010 for the subject solicitation. (Attachment B).

3) Delete: C.4.1 The bidder acknowledges that all items of work necessary for the completion of the

project, which are not within the written Scope of Work (SOW) which will require payment through the allowances specified in the Solicitation, will
require prior written authorization by the Contracting Officer before performance of the work commences. The allowances included in CLIN 0001 of
the Solicitation are as follows:

* VAV Boxes as specified in the contract documents in a group of 10 boxes $300,000.00.

« Unforeseen/Change Conditions $400,000.00

C.4.1.1 If the District doesn’t require a change order that is equal to the total amount of the allowances ($700,000), then the remainder will be
deducted from the contract amount.

Replace with: C.4.1 The bidder acknowledges that all items of work necessary for the completion of the

project, which are not within the written Scope of Work (SOW) which will require payment through the allowances specified in the Solicitation, will
require prior written authorization by the Contracting Officer before performance of the work commences. The allowances included in CLIN 0001 of
the Solicitation are as follows:

= VAV Boxes as specified in the contract documents in a group of 10 boxes $2,300,000.00.

= Unforeseen/Change Conditions $400,000.00

C.4.1.1 If the District doesn’t require a change order that is equal to the total amount of the allowances ($2,700,000), then the remainder will be
deducted from the contract amount.

(4) Addendum to the Drawings (Attachment C)

(5) Delete: Section B.5 (Bid Breakdown Form)
Replace with: Revised Bid Breakdown Form (Attachment D)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and
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E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | |is not, |x |is required to sign this document and return 1 copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The subject solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

(1) Delete: 1.21.1.5 The Contractor shall provide a copy of the Fact Sheet attached as J.1.5 to each employee and subcontractor who performs

services under the contract. The Contractor shall also post the Notice attached as J.1.6 in a conspicuous place in its place of business. The Contractor
shall include in any subcontract for $15,000 or more a provision requiring the subcontractor to post the Notice in a conspicuous place in its place of
business. -

Replace with: 1.21.1.5 The Contractor shall provide a copy of the Fact Sheet attached as J.1.3 to each employee and subcontractor who performs
services under the contract. The Contractor shall also post the Notice attached as J.1.3 in a conspicuous place in its place of business. The Contractor
shall include in any subcontract for $15,000 or more a provision requiring the subcontractor to post the Notice in a conspicuous place in its place of
business.

(2) Delete: Milestone Chart in C.6. and F. 1
Replace with: Revised Milestone Chart (Attachment E)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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Attachment A

One Judiciary Square Energy Retrofit
DCAM-2010-B-0135
Questions and Answers

(D). Q: Can you email me a list of GCs that have purchased the plans/specs for
this?

A: As of June 22, 2010 the following companies have picked up the
drawings from Blue Boy:
DC Metro, Johnson Controls, WM Schlosser, Honeywell, Pritchett
Controls, Jones Lang Lasalle, Specialty Construction

(2).  Q: Are you going to release the pre-bid sign-in sheet today or later this
week?

A: The pre-bid sign-in sheet is attached to Amendment #2.

(3).  Q: Section 1.21.1.5 of the above referenced RFP requires that the
Contractor attach a Fact Sheet to be found in Section J.1.5 for each
employee and subcontractor who performs services under the
contract.

A: Section [.21.1.5 is corrected to read the contractor

Contractor shall provide a copy of the Fact Sheet found in Section
J:13.

(4). Q:Inthe RFP, J.1.5 is listed not as a Fact Sheet, but Reporting
Requirements for AFFA.
A: See Response to No. 3.
(5).  Q: Section 1.21.1.5 also refers to a Notice to be placed which is referred to
as J.1.6. I am not able to locate J.1.6.

A: J.1.61s corrected to read J.1.3.
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(©6).

).

(8).

9).

(10).

(11).

Q: Within Sections K.4 (Subcontracting Plan) and J.2.1 (E.E.O
Information) of the RFP subcontractor and employee information is
requested. Are these sections to be used in lieu of J.1.5 and J.1.6?

A: No these sections are not to be used in lieu of J.1.5. References to
J.1.6 have been deleted.

Q: Can I arrange for another site visit early next week
A: Thursday June 24 at 1 pm is available for another site visit.
Q: What is the cut off day for questions on the bid package?

A: The cutoff date was June 21, 2010 at 3pm. It is stated in Section L of
the solicitation.

Q: What is the process for VAV box status investigation?

A: See New Addendum Sketch MSK-03 for existing VAV box
investigation criteria. Submit inspection findings on all VAV
locations to the COTR for Direction.

Q: What does the VAV boxes cost include?

A: The allowance for VAV box work includes but is not limited to the
modification/retrofit of all VAV boxes for DDC control. Note that the
allowance limit has risen to $ 2,300,000.00. See updated Bid \
Breakdown as amended.

Also please refer to the following specification sections:

e VAV modifications are covered on M0 series drawings plus
specific detail M1-303

e New VAV’s are covered by spec section 233600-Air Terminal
units

e Patching, cleaning etc for either operation is basic spec covered in
sections 017239- Cutting and Patching; and 024119- Selective
Demolition

e Please note that Investigation of VAV boxes as explained in
question #9 is not part of the allowance and needs to be priced in
the base contract.

Q: Do General Contractors and Subcontractors get trained for reporting
effort?

A: Yes, training will be provided by the District for the General
Contractor and the subcontractors.
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(12). Q: What are the requirements for working hours? Does the contractor have the
option of working off hours?

A: The work on the 10" and 11" floors shall be performed out of business

hours. (Refer to H.14.1)

Also there are certain restrictions listed in the solicitation for work

performed during normal hours:

1) The temperature of the building shall be maintained in the set range
during working hours. The office normal temperature is normally
around 75 degrees and shall be maintained during construction for all
office working hours.

2) The contractor shall comply with OSHA allowable noise range during
normal office hours as per solicitation.

3) The contractor activities shall not adversely disrupt office operations if
happen during construction.

4) All off hours (non office hours- See H.14.1 for office hour definition)
operation shall be coordinated with the COTR as per solicitation
requirements.

(13) Q: What are the reporting requirements for the ARRA fund?

A: Please refer to Section G.15.16.3 and Attachment J.1.5 of the solicitation |

(14) Q: What type of network is in OJS that we need to connect the BMS system to?

A: There are three types of networks at OJS,
Voice Over IP
Digital Services
Frame Relay
The District is postured to connect through STMP traps, on all three networks.
However, the preferred is through the VOIP protocol.

(15) Q: What is the bidder’s required previous performance qualifications?

A: Please refer to section C.5 of the solicitation.

(16) Q: The drawing list on pages 7-8 of the solicitation references options 1,2 and 4.
There is no place on the bid form for these options. There is also no description.

A: The words "Options1, Option 2, and Option 4" are for internal program use
only. All M and E series Drawings as presented in the bid package- Including
all labeled with option numbers- are part of the contract and shall be priced
accordingly. The existing bid breakdown list is sufficient for this purpose.
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(17). Q: Pages 9-10,para. C.5 references “Special Standard of Responsibility”. Please
clarify if this gets submitted with the bid or if this is only required of the
apparent low bidder after the bid.

A: The SSR presented in C.5 is a requirement for all bidders.
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Attachment C

Addendum to the Drawings:

ltem No. 1:

Item No. 2:

Item No. 3:

Item No. 4:

Sheet M1-101: Add existing rooftop units (RTU) serving Conference rooms on the 11"
Floor as shown on attached Sketch MSK - 01.

Sheet M1-302: Add rooftop unit (RTU) monitoring and status interface to new BMS
controls as shown on attached Sketch MSK - 02.

Sheet M1-303: Detail 1/M1-303, Add notes for inspecting existing VAV boxes as shown
on attached Sketch MSK - 03.

Sheet M2-201: Existing Condenser Water Flow Diagram, Add existing water source heat
pumps on the Ground Floor as shown on attached Sketch MSK - 04.
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One Judiciary Square Energy Retrofit

B.S PRICE BREAKDOWN FORM (Revised 6/23/10)

The bidder must complete this breakdown of prices and submit it with its bid. In case of any discrepancy

Solicitation Number: DCAM-2010-B-0135

in the total bid price entered herein and the lump sum price in B.4, Section B.4 shall govern.

Breakdown into Divisions of lump sum price bid under CLIN 0001, Section B.4

DIVISION DESCRIPTION TOTAL
NO. PRICE
BREAKDOWN*#*
Div. 01 General Requirements
Div. 02 Existing Conditions (including Abatement and
Demolition of existing structure)
Div. 03 Concrete
Div. 04 Masonry
Div. 05 Metals
Div. 06 Wood, Plastics, and Composites
Div. 07 Thermal and Moisture Protection
Div. 08 Doors and Windows
Div. 09 Finishes
Div. 10 Specialties
Div. 11 Equipment
Div. 12 Furnishings
Div. 13 Special Construction
Div. 14 Conveying Systems
Div. 21 Fire Suppression
Div. 22 Plumbing
Div. 23 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning
Div. 26 Electrical
Div. 27 Communications
Div. 28 Electronic Safety and Security
Div. 31 Earthwork
Div. 32 Exterior Improvements
Div. 33 Utilities
Div. 34 Transportation
Allowance 1 | VAV Boxes in groups of 10 boxes as specified in | $ 2,300,000.00
the contract documents at the unit price
established in CLIN0002
Allowance 2 | Unforeseen/Change Condition $ 400,000.00
Lump Sum | Lump Sum Proposal Price (copy from CLIN 0014a
Proposal and b, Section-B.4, Part-I of IFB)
Price
DIVISION DESCRIPTION TOTAL




Attachment E

Milestone Chart (Revised 6/23/10)

Activity Name Duration
- . calendar days after N1P)

1 *¥**¥NTP Issued***

2 Complete AARA Reporting Training 14

3 Phasing/Egress Plan Approved 30

4 Front-end Submittals approved 60

5 Complete coordinated shop-drawings 180

6 Fully Install BMS 350

7 Start Commissioning 350

8 Commissioning Complete 500

9 Substantial Completion (C of O) 500

10 Project Final Acceptance/Completion 540




